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To: Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Contact Info for DEP Siting Office

Done.

t‘fwiﬁ% NO._00896-1>
DISTRIBUTON:

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 1:02 PM
To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Contact Info for DEP Siting Office

what about Docket 1103097

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 9:19 AM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Contact Info for DEP Siting Office

Done

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 4:43 PM
To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Contact Info for DEP Siting Office

Matilda, please do the update in CMS.

Thanks!

From: Ann Cole
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 4:29 PM
To: Hong Wang
Subject: FW: Contact Info for DEP Siting Office

Please take care of this. Thanks.

From: Mulkey, Cindy [mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 4:25 PM
To: Ann Cole
Subject: Contact Info for DEP Siting Office

Hello Ann,

I have replaced Mike Halpin as the Administrator of DEP's Siting Office. Please send all future filings by Florida's
electric utilities that would otherwise have gone to Mike to me. My contact info is below. Let me know if you need

anything else.

Thanks,
Cindy

9/20/2012
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Cindy Mulkey

Administrator, Siting Coordination Oftice
Department of Environmental Protection
Mail Station 48

3900 Commonwealth Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Phone: 850-245-2175

FAX: 850-245-2020

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this link. DEP
Customer Survey.

9/20/2012
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From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent:  Tuesday, June 19, 2012 3:59 PM

To: Samantha Cibula; Pamela H. Page; Rosanne Gervasi

Ce: Ann Cole; Hong Wang

Subject: Appeal Docket Nos. 100155-E1, 100160-El, 110008-E1, 110309-E!

Please change your records to reflect the new firm name of “Moyle Law
Firm, P.A.” for Jon C. Moyle, Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to the
above-captioned dockets on appeal. In addition, please note the change
in email addresses:

Jon Moyle: jmoyle@moylelaw.com
Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@moylelaw.com

Kim Hancock: khancock@moylelaw.com

Our address, telephone number and fax number remain the same.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Kim Hancock

khancock@moylelaw.com

—Moyle

i

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-681-3828 (Voice)
850-681-8788 {Fax)
www.moylelaw.com

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:55 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Eric Fryson; Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI,
100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-EI, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI,
120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI

It is my understanding that the appeal is Docket 110309. That update
was completed on 6/5/12. The info is reflected in CMS parties
correspondence as shown below. Marguerite will update the cover page
for the record on appeal to reflect Moyle Law Firm instead of Keefe

6/19/2012
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Sent:  Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:17 PM V“"‘ L
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Ce: Heng Wang, Ann Cole P .
9 Y¥ang T ¥ e v I £
Subject: RE: Dockat Nog. CO012TA, 110087-TR, 100373-TX, 100155-E1, 100180-E1, 100437-El, 110138-E
El, 120001-El, 120002-EG, 120007-E), 120009-E1, 120015-E1, 120022-E1, 120103-El
Ms, Hancock: : L B b W b

We are in receipt of your request below and will make the requested updates. In order to ensure
that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, please direct future changes to
contact information to clerk@psestate.flus. 1 vou have any yuestions, please give our office a
cafl.

FPBC, OLK - CORNESIH#OMOEMNCE

Dorathy Menasco R

Florida Public Service Conmission (”03%% Wiﬁ%;? NT F@i} Partisa__ Censurner

Offie ef Commission Clerk . m deh....
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From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:10 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Ce: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 0001214, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-El, 100160-E1, 100437-E1, 110138-
El, 110262-E1, 110309-F1, 120001-E1, 120002-EG, 120007-E1, 120009-E1, 120015-81, 120022-E1,
120103-£1

Hey Dorothy, piease take care of this or forward to the appropriate staff. Thanks, Ann

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:33 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-EI, 110262-
EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI

| rec'd a phone call that this information did not get changed on the appeal. In Hong's absence, would you please
follow up on this and respond? Thanks, Ann

Also, just passing along that she said if Jon Moyle and Vick Kaufman appear as a party, one copy to their office
suffices.

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:25 PM

To: Ann Cole

Subiect: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP. 100373-TX. 100155-EI. 100160-EI. 100437-El. 110138-E1. 110262-

6/19/2012
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EI, 110309-E1, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI

Ms. Cole — Below is the original email that | sent to get everything changed for Jon Moyle and Vicki Gordon Kaufman.
Thank you.

Kim

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:07 AM

To: 'ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US'

Cc: 'Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com'; 'allan.jungels@tyndail.af.mil'; ‘anorris@psc.state.fl.us'; ‘ataylor@bbrslaw.com'; ‘ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us'; 'bgamba@carltonfields.com’;
'bkeating@gunster.com’; ‘bryan.anderson@fpl.com'; 'cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com"; ‘chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil’; ‘christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us’;
‘cklancke@psc.state.fl.us'; ‘cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US'; 'danlarson@bellsouth.net’; 'gadavis@enviroattorney.com'; ‘garyp@hgslaw.com'; 'george@cavros-law.com';
'JAS@beggslane.com'; 'jbeasley@ausley.com'; 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'; ‘jessica.cano@fpl.com’; 'John.burnett@pgnmail.com’; ‘john.butier@fpl.com';
‘jwahlen@ausley.com'; 'jwb@bbrslaw.com'; 'jwhendricks@sti2.com'; ‘jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com'; 'karen.white@tyndall.af.mil'; 'kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us';
'ken.rubin@fpl.com’; 'kwiseman@andrewskurth.com'; 'kyoung@psc.state.fl.us'; 'LBENNETT@PSC.STATE.FL.US'; 'Iharris@psc.state.fl.us'; 'lpurdy@andrewskurth.com’;
'ltan@psc.state.fl.us'; 'mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us'; 'mbernier@carltonfields.com'; 'mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us'; 'merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us’;
'mwalls@carltonfields.com'; 'Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us'; 'RAB@beggslane.com’; 'rdc_law@swbell.net'; 'regdept@tecoenergy.com’;
‘rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us'; ‘samuel.miller@tyndall.af. mil'; 'saporit03@gmail.com'; 'sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us'; 'schef@gbwlegal.com';
'suzannebrownless@comcast.net’; 'wrappolt@andrewskurth.com'; 'parobins@psc.state.fl.us'; 'rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us'; 'mg2708@att.com'; Th9467@att.com’;
'sm6526@att.com’; vkaufman@moylelaw.com

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-EI, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-
EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI

Dear Ms. Cole:

Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of “Moyle Law Firm, P.A.” for Jon C. Moyle, Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to
all of the above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses:

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

‘Moyle

Iy

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-681-3828 (Voice)
850-681-8788 (Fax)

www.moylelaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

6/19/2012
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Sent:  Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:17 PM v L7 v

To: 'khancock@moylelaw.com' 0%03—"11- EX QSO - Y \\QCD%E -
A

Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole ’ 4
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 00012TA, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-El, 100160-El, 100437-E1, 110138-El, 110262-El, 110309-
El, 120001-El, 120002-EG, 120007-El, 120009-El, 120015-El, 120022-El, 120103-El .

Ms. Hancock: \// e bl il 'z bl

We are in receipt of your request below and will make the requested updates. In order to ensure
that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, please direct future changes to
contact information to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. If you have any questions, please give our office a

call.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESFOMNDENCE
Durm‘hy Menasco Adminiesrstie Ci*p ESPO! U =hCE
Florida Public Service Commission “03ch — ¢/ Farties__ Censurner

DOCUMENT No._ Q0K . /3

Office of Commission Clerk )
e P DISTRIBUTION: __

850-413-0770

————— e . e

Please note. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:10 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-
EI, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-E1,
120103-EI

Hey Dorothy, please take care of this or forward to the appropriate staff. Thanks, Ann

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:07 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil; anorris@psc.state.fl.us;
ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Adam Teitzman; bgamba@caritonfields.com; bkeating@gunster.com;
bryan.anderson@fpl.com; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil;
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; Caroline Klancke; Charles Murphy; danlarson@bellsouth.net;
gadavis@enviroattorney.com; garyp@hgslaw.com; george@cavros-law.com; JAS@beggslane.com;
jbeasley@ausley.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; jessica.cano@fpl.com; John.burnett@pgnmail.com;
john.butler@fpl.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; jwb@bbrslaw.com; jwhendricks@sti2.com;
jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com; karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; ken.rubin@fpl.com;
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris; Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com; Lee

Eng Tan; Martha Barrera; mbernier@carltonfields.com; mcglothlin.joseph@Ileg.state.fl.us; w
merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; mwalls@carltonfields.com; Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us; \)P
RAB@beggslane.com; rdc_law@swbell.net; regdept@tecoenergy.com; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; &5\\;
samuel. miller@tyndall.af.mil; saporitO3@gmail.com; sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; schef@gbwlegal.com;
suzannebrownless@comcast.net; wrappolt@andrewskurth.com; Pauline Robinson; _ B

rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us; mg2708@att.com; Th9467@att.com; sm6526@att.com;
vkaufman@moylelaw.com
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-

5/31/2012
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Dear Ms. Cole:

Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of “Moyle Law Firm, P.A.” for Jon C. Moyle,
Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to all of the above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses:

Jon Moyie: imoyle@movlelaw.com
Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@moyielaw.com
Kim Hancock: khancock@movlelaw.com

Our address, telephone number and fax number remain the same.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Kim Hancock
khancock@movylelaw.com

Moyle

E LAW FIRM

Vi

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-681-3828 {Voice)
850-681-8788 {Fax)
www.movylelaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it {o the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you receive this e-mall
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

5/31/2012



http:www.moylelaw.com
mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
mailto:vkaufman@moylelaw.com
mailto:jmoyle@moylelaw.com

Page 1 of 2

PARTIES

Eric Fryson

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2012 11:38 AM

To: 'khanceck@kagmlaw.com'

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy; john.butler@fpl.com; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Jon Moyle; Eric
Fryson;, Shawna Senko

Subject: FW: Docket No. 110309-El

Attachments: FIPUG Motion for Leave to File Reply w Response 2.16.12.pdf

Ms. Hancock:

It is my understanding from Ms. Senko in our office that you filed this document in error and
would be sending a corrected e-filing. Per that conversation, we have not accepted this e-fling,
received at 10:42 am. We subsequently received and accepted the e-filing received from you at
10:53 a.m. Please give our office a call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@kagmiaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 10:42 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy; john.butler@fpl.com; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Jon Moyle
Subject: Docket No. 110309-El

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is

made:

The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

{850) 681-3828
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

This filing is made in Docket No. 110309-El.
The document is filed on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group.
The total pages in the document are 7 pages.

s

The attached document is THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE

-

COCUMENT NUUMBER - AT

00896 FEBI6 &

2/16/2012 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Kim Hancock
Khancock@kagmlaw.com

¥ Keefe, Anchors
i1l Gordon&Moyle

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A.
The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Fiorida 32301

(850) 681-3828 (Voice)

(850) 681-8788 (Fax)

www kagmlaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client
privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or
employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-
mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

2/16/2012






